DOLANsDEAN
CONSULTING ENGINEERS, LLC

181 WESTHIGH STREET
SOMERVILLE,NJ 08876

908 9270100 p
908 9270181f

MEMORANDUM

To: James Stahl, Esq. Jstahl@borrus.com
Peter Lanfrit, Esq. peter@borrus.com
Erin Santora LaGrua erin@borrus.com
Nandini Menon nanmenon03@yahoo.com

From: Elizabeth Dolan, P.E.
Eric Campbell, E.IT.

Date: August 28, 2023

Re: Cedar Hill Summer Camp
Driveway Operations
Block 424.12, Lot 6.03
Franklin, Somerset County

As requested, our office performed updated manual turning movement traffic counts along Cedar
Grove Lane at the Cedar Hill Prep School driveway and adjacent swim club driveway on Wednesday,
August 16, 2023, from 7:00 a.m. to 10:00 a.m. and from 3:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m. The traffic counts are
appended and show peak operation from 8:00 a.m. to 9:00 a.m. and from 3:45 p.m. to 4:45 p.m.
These peak hours of operation are consistent with the peak hours found during our Thursday, July
21, 2022, traffic counts. Appended Figure A compares the updated 2023 traffic counts against those
previously collected in the summer of 2022.

As shown, the 2023 traffic volumes are significantly lower than those conducted the previous year.
This is likely a direct result of the reduced camp enrollment and reduction in staff members noted in
our March 24, 2023, letter. In total, 404 vehicles entered/exited the subject driveways during the
morning peak hour, and 362 vehicles entered/exited during the afternoon peak hour. This accounts
for a 32% reduction in summer camp traffic during the peak hours and is comparable to the
estimated traffic reduction of 30% also presented in our March letter.

Should you have any questions regarding the information presented above and enclosed, please
contact our office.
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